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OlA 13-E-164

15 November 2013

Morgan Varaine
Fyi-requests-1140-9beecb25@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Morgan
OFFICIAL INFORMATION REQUEST 13-E-164 — Ruataniwha Water Storage Scheme

| have not received a response from you following our second letter, dated 16 October,
requestinﬁ1 narrowing the scope of your request made under the Official Information Act 1982,
dated 18" September 2013, regarding the Ruataniwha Water Storage Scheme by the
Hawkes Bay Regional Council.

| regret that 1 am not able to provide you with the information you seek as the information
requested cannot be made available without substantial collation or research section 18f)
Official Information Act refers.

You are entified to seek an investigation and review of my decision by writing to an
Ombudsman as provided by section 28(3) Official Information Act.

R

Guy Kerrison
National Coordination Manager
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